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From: Reece Williams
To: PERC, Filing (PERC)
Subject: NWFR IAFF Part Time additional bargaining unit
Date: Sunday, August 2, 2020 5:56:22 PM
Attachments: NWFR Part Time Unit Certificate of Service.pdf

NWFR Part Time membership cards .pdf
E-1 NWFR Part Time FFs.pdf

Good afternoon, 

Please find attached an additional certificate of service, representation petition, and appropriate
membership/interest cards as required to establish an additional separate bargaining unit composed of
part-time firefighters employed by North Whidbey Fire and Rescue to be placed within IAFF Local 5133.
Should any additional information be needed, please feel free to contact me via phone or email at your
convenience. 

For all additional communications in regard to this petition, please include the following contacts on behalf
of the union in any correspondence. 

1. Reece Williams
IAFF 7th District Service Representative 
r_sap30@yahoo.com

2. Ricky Walsh
IAFF 7th District Vice President 
rwalsh@iaff.org 

3. Austin Portis 
IAFF Local 5133 President 
austinportis@gmail.com

Reece Williams
IAFF 7th District 
Service Representative 
r_sap30@yahoo.com
(509) 879-0985

mailto:r_sap30@yahoo.com
mailto:filing@perc.wa.gov

